
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Subject: Re: Freep Editorial

That's incredible. We had a discussion with the Flint Journal today about breaking the embargo that will need to go higher as well.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Oct 2, 2015, at 3:05 PM, Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

>

> I know Nancy probably doesn't care, but this is outrageous to place the entirety of this blame on the Governor. And she willingly or unwillingly is totally ignoring everything that was said this morning about the Flint River not being the issue.

> Are others understanding this point? I feel like Chad did on the call.

>

> <http://www.freep.com/story/opinion/editorials/2015/10/02/flint-vindication-----snyder-more-questions/73207200/>